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From:
Sent:

To:

Redacted ); Stock, William

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: A.09-08-020: Draft Updated Joint Status Report

DisabRA is fine with the joint status report as written.
Thanks, Deana, for drafting it.

Karla

From: Deana.Ng@SCE.com [mailto:Deana.Ng@SCE.com]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 1:55 PM 
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Subject: RE: A.09-08-020: Draft Updated 
Joint Status Report

Attached for your review and approval is
an updated Joint Status Report. Please let me know ASAP if I may file this 
on your behalf, since it was due Friday, April 30. If I hear back from 
folks right away, I will try to file this today. Thanks.

Deana Michelle Ng
Senior
Attorney
Law Department
Southern California Edison
2244 Walnut Grove
Ave.
Rosemead, CA 91770
Tel.: (626) 302-1936/PAX 21936
Fax: (626)
302-1935/PAX 21935 
deana.ng@sce.com
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